
From: Shori, Sunil 
Sent: 8/23/2013 9:45:54 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: Any chance for a meeting late next week or early the following week? 

Laura, 

Right now it appears the only workable spot for a meeting/teleconference next week is 1 
3:30 on Friday (August 30th). Can that work for your folks? 

Thanks, Laura. 

Sunil 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 5:41 PM 
To: Shori, Sunii 
Cc: 'Yura, Jane'; Robertson, Michael; 'Doll, Laura' 
Subject: RE: Any chance for a meeting late next week or early the following week? 

Sunil - please work with Laura to set something up. 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 



California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 11:02 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Cc: Yura, Jane; Shori, Sunil; Robertson, Michael 
Subject: Re: Any chance for a meeting late next week or early the following week? 

Great — we'd appreciate a meeting with all of you. Is there a time between Sept 3 and 5 that 
might work? 

Thanks 
Laura 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.aovl 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 10:07 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Yura, Jane; Shori, Sunil <sunil.shori@cpuc.c3.gov>; Robertson, Michael 
<mich3el.robertson@cpuc.ca.qov> 
Subject: RE: Any chance for a meeting late next week or early the following week? 

Laura, 

Early in September would probably be best. I'm copying Sunil and Mike as well, since this is 
probably something that would be best addressed by technical experts. 

Thanks, 

Liza 

SB GT&S 0258860 

mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.c3.gov
mailto:mich3el.robertson@cpuc.ca.qov


Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pge.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 9:04 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Cc: Yura, Jane 
Subject: Any chance for a meeting late next week or early the following week? 

Liza 

You may remember the brief discussion about the need for a code update we had when you 
visited our office a couple weeks ago. The issue has to do with the code for testing/class 
location requirements written for grandfathering rules, now being in conflict with new pipeline 
testing requirements. There is both a need and an opportunity for CA to take the lead on 
clearing up this safety-related issue and having it improve code throughout the LIS. We'd like 
to go over more information we now have about specific locations on our system that need 
special permits to take the latest testing into account, and we'd like to lay out a proposed 
approach that would involve a joint application to PHMSA. 

We know its a busy time. Just wanted to try to get an hour with you any time after next 
Thursday. How does your schedule look? 

Thanks 

Laura and Jane 

SB GT&S 0258861 



PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 
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